


lr. Lawrence Addicks,

Nr. Ce Fe Trew, 6th 3i Cerro de Pasco Copper Corp., 1924
15 Bre... 8t.,

My dear Sir:~
At the request of lr, Lawrence Addicks, we
srs giving you herewitl ail the svailable
information Lo regard to bagging in use st

Our last plzehase of this material vas modein Jone 1928, from ie Duro Company, 48-850
Pearl Bt., Boston, iss,

We purchased from te 8" Ubite Wool Tubing
for which we ~-~id ©" per yari, Dor 60"
wide fabric, _ ue  . = yurd ftv a4 yard
of vuling, to cove. the sewiil. Sach jardof cloth meking two yards of iublng.

Our specifications for ae wool cloth werethe’ 2% should contain BF naturel rriase,
thirty-s. . threads per ineh, ant _. chemically
treated to withstsnd the section of scid and
corrosive salle.

The £.0.b. point for this muterisl was Bosten,

We sre unsble to give you any up io dete prices,
since we hevs sent out no incuirles onthis
perticular moterial since the last purchase
in June 19205.
If there is eny further information we can
give you plesse do mot hesitate to ask us.

Yours very truly,
U.S5.M8%ALE RurluiBG co,.,
(PURCHASING DEPARTHENT)
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